
VENTURA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
Transit Operators Advisory Committee (TRANSCOM) 

www.goventura.org 

AGENDA* 
Wednesday, September 14, 2022 

1:30 p.m. 
*Action may be taken on any item listed on the agenda

The meeting will be via ZOOM. Please click the link below. 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81227247108?pwd=ZWVnYVJIS2t6ZmVjMS9aZDFKaEJWdz09 

Call-In Option:  
Dial: 1.669.900.6833  

Webinar I.D.: 812 2724 7108 
Passcode: 12345 

On March 17, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending certain provisions of the 
Ralph M. Brown Act to allow local legislative bodies to conduct their meetings completely telephonically or 
by other electronic means. On June 11, 2021, the Governor subsequently issued Executive Order N-08-
21 maintaining the suspension of certain provisions of the Brown Act to continue to allow for local 
legislative bodies to conduct their meetings completely telephonically or by other electronic means 
through September 30, 2021. In accordance with AB 361VCTC meetings will continue to conduct its 
meetings by teleconference, its committee members will participate in the meeting from individual remote 
locations, and no physical location will be open to the public for this meeting.  

Members of the public will be able to virtually view and participate in this meeting remotely. Members of 
the public who wish to address the committee on an item to be considered at this meeting are asked to 
please use/click the “Raise Hand” feature in Zoom (or *9 if you are calling into the Zoom meeting) at the 
time the Chairperson requests public comments. The Host will then advise you when it is your turn to 
speak. Verbal public comments are limited to three minutes. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Government Code Section 54954.2, if special 
assistance is needed to participate in a committee meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at 
(805) 642-1591 ext. 111. Notification of at least 48 hours (about 2 days) prior to meeting time will assist
staff in assuring reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.



TRANSCOM MEETING AGENDA 
September 14, 2022 
Page 2 of 3 

ITEM 1 CALL TO ORDER 

ITEM 2 INTRODUCTIONS & ANNOUNCEMENT 

ITEM 3 PUBLIC COMMENT 
Under the Brown Act, the committee should not act on or discuss matters raised during 
the Public Comment portion of the agenda which are not listed on the agenda. 
Committee members may refer such matters to staff for factual information or to be 
placed on the subsequent agenda for consideration. 

ITEM 4 AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS 

ITEM 5 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Recommended Action: 
• Waive the reading and approve the meeting minutes from June 2022.
Responsible Staff: Jeni Eddington

ITEM 6 ADA CERTIFICATION SERVICES PROGRAM MONTHLY UPDATE 
Recommended Action: 
• Receive and file.
Responsible Staff: Dolores Lopez

ITEM 7 SCAG TRANSIT TARGET SETTING 
Recommended Action: 
• Receive and file.
Responsible Staff: Priscilla Freduah-Agyemang, SCAG

ITEM 8 CONGESTION MITIGATION AND AIR QUALITY (CMAQ) PROGRAM 
APPORTIONMENT LOAN TO SACRAMENTO AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
Recommended Action:  
• Receive and file.
Responsible Staff: Peter De Haan

ITEM 9 2022 FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA) SECTION 5310 LARGE 
URBANIZED AREA (SENIORS AND DISABLED) FUNDS AND SECTION 5307 JOBS 
ACCESS/REVERSE COMMUTE (JARC) FUNDS CALL-FOR-PROJECTS PROJECT 
SELECTION 
Recommended Action:  
• Approve programming $2,166,400 in Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section

5310 Large Urbanized Area funds (Seniors and Disabled) and $713,785 in FTA
Section 5307 Jobs Access/Reverse Commute (JARC) funds for a total of $2,880,185
for projects listed in Attachment A.

Responsible Staff: Geiska Velasquez 

ITEM 10 TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN (TAM) PLAN 
Recommended Action: 
• Approve the Ventura County Group TAM Plan pending final updates and comments.
Responsible Staff: Dolores Lopez



TRANSCOM MEETING AGENDA 
September 14, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

ITEM 11 APPROVE FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 PROGRAM OF PROJECTS 
Recommended Action:  
• Approve the Program of Projects (POP) for federal transit operating, planning and 

capital assistance for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/23 (Attachment A.) 
Responsible Staff: Heather Miller 

 
ITEM 12 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

Recommended Action:  
• For discussion.  
Responsible Staff: Claire Grasty 

 
ITEM 13 ADJOURNMENT 



[This page intentionally left blank.] 



VENTURA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Transit Operators Advisory Committee (TRANSCOM)  

Wednesday, July13, 2022 

1:30 PM via ZOOM. 

Item 5 

MEETING MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT Ben Gonzales, City of  Simi Valley (Chair) 

Mike Houser, City of  Thousand Oaks (Vice Chair) 

Jason Samonte, City of  Camarillo 

Phil Pulley, City of  Ojai 

Kumar Neppalli, City of  Oxnard 

Miguel Guillen, City of  Santa Paula 

Matt Miller, Gold Coast Transit District (GCTD) 

Karly Ibrahim, CSUCI (ex-of f icio) 

Ben Cacatian, VCAPCD (ex-of f icio) 

MEMBERS ABSENT City of  Fillmore 
City of  Moorpark 

City of  Port Hueneme 

City of  Ventura 

County of  Ventura 

VCTC STAFF PRESENT Claire Grasty, Public Transit Director  

Jeni Eddington, Administrative Assistant 

Dolores Lopez, Regional Transit Planner 

Heather Miller, Program Manager 

Darrin Peschka, Program Manager 

Geiska Velasquez, Program Analyst 

ITEM 1 CALL TO ORDER  

Chair Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m. via Zoom. 

ITEM 2 INTRODUCTIONS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Mike Houser announced the Thousand Oaks Transit October 1, 2022 schedule change.  

Jason Samonte announced that Shaun Kroes would be attending on behalf  of  the City of  

Camarillo soon.  Matt Miller announced GCTD’s July 24, 2022 schedule change. Cynthia 

Duque introduced herself  as the Director of  Planning and Marketing  for GCTD.  Heather 

Miller announced July and August grant application and call for project deadlines. Claire 

Grasty announced that information on the Youth Ride Free program is forthcoming.  

ITEM 3 PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 



ITEM 4 AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS 

None. 

ITEM 5 APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

ACTION 

Gonzalez moved, seconded by Pulley, that the committee approve the 

June 8, 2022 meeting minutes. The motion passed unanimously.  Miller 

abstained. 

ITEM 6 ADA CERTIFICATION SERVICES PROGRAM MONTHLY UPDATE 

The committee received the ADA certif ication services program monthly update for f iling. 

ITEM 7 COMMUNITY OUTREACH UPDATE JULY 2022 

The committee received an update on the community outreach program including recent, 

recurring, and future campaigns.  Ben Cacatian recommended that the committee review the 

Rule211 brochure that will be distributed to local employers. 

ITEM 8 FY 2022-23 STATE OF GOOD REPAIR PROGRAM – PROJECT SUBMITTALS 

The committee received a brief  presentation on the State of  Good Repair program including the 

background, state requirements, instructions for transit operators and next steps. 

ITEM 9 TRANSPORTATION EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLAN (TEPP) 

The committee discussed progress made on implementation of  the TEPP including the creation 

of  contingency f leets. 

ITEM 10 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

None. 

ITEM 14 ADJOURNMENT  

Chair Gonzales adjourned the meeting at 2:16 p.m. 



Item 6 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 14, 2022  

MEMO TO: TRANSIT OPERATORS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TRANSCOM) 

FROM: DOLORES LOPEZ, REGIONAL TRANSIT PLANNER 

SUBJECT: ADA CERTIFICATION SERVICES PROGRAM UPDATE  

RECOMMENDATION: 

• Receive and file the monthly ADA Certification services report(s) and program update.

DISCUSSION: 

Mobility Management Partners (MMP) is VCTC’s service provider for ADA Paratransit Eligibility 
Certification services. 

Attached are the ADA Paratransit Certification Services Reports from MMP for review at the 

TRANSCOM meeting. This report covers July and August 2022. 



Jul Jun May Apr Mar Feb

Inbound ADA Calls 454 484 424 448 481 405

Outbound ADA calls 291 134 91 374 401 338
Average hold time (in seconds) 1.6 10.5 5.43 TBD TBD TBD
Outbound Area Transmittals 2 4 2 4 2 2 Riders requesting service outside of Ventura County

Inbound Area Transmittals 4 6 5 10 8 6 Riders requesting service into Ventura County

Recertification 120 83 139 118 113 113 Total applications received: 158

New Applications 38 38 61 49 65 37 Online Applications Received: 0 (0%)

Camarillo Area 12 17 25 18 7 11

Gold Coast Area 57 46 68 66 71 70

Valley Express Area 9 4 5 8 9 2

Moorpark Area 10 5 10 3 11 1

Simi Valley Area 38 29 45 47 54 25

Thousand Oaks 31 19 45 25 25 40

Out of County 1 1 2 0 1 1

Complete, with Functional Evaluation 0 0 0 0 0 0

Complete, Interview w/o Functional Evaluation 0 0 0 0 0 0
Complete, Special Circumstance (no Interview) 15 17 28 32 33 28
Complete, Over 85+ 3 3 16 6 12 6
Complete, Phone Interview 22 17 7 22 10 12
Complete, Short-term Certification (60 days) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Complete, Recertifications 111 67 132 111 108 103

Completed Determinations 151 104 183 171 163 149

Due to incomplete application by client 4 6 6 9 11 8

Pending Professional Evaluation (PE) 9 14 8 7 6 14
Applications that failed to meet 21 day rule 0 0 0 0 0 0
Applicants awaiting phone interviews 3 2 3 1 2 1

Assessment Catagories Total CAM VCTC SIMI

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

No Shows  for Phone Interview 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

Total %

Unconditional (including S.C., Over 85+ , Phone interviews,short-term) 136 90%

13 9%

2 1%

0 0%

0 0%

Jul-22

As of 3/17/2020, MMP closed their Camarillo office and began 

working remotely due to COVID-19 restrictions. 

Call Center

Applications 

Received

Applications 

Received       

by Service Area

Completed 

Determinations by 

Evaluation Type     

Delays in 

Processing 

(Cumulative)

Assessments

With Physical Assessment 

With Cognitive Assessment 
Interview only (at assessment sites) 

Total In-Person Interviews Scheduled

Total Number of Appointment Days 

Determinations by Eligiblity

Conditional 

Temporary

Denials

Short Term

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

Unconditional Conditional Temporary

In-person Interviews by Eligibility 
and Assessment Type

Physical Cognitive Interview only

94%

6%

Applications by Language

ENGLISH

SPANISH

0

10

20

30

40

15-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65-74 75-84 85-94 95+

Evaluations by Age and Determination Type

Conditional Not Eligible Unconditional



Applications Received - GCT Area Cities Jul Jun May AP

Casitas Springs 0 0 0 0

Meiners Oaks 0 0 0 0

Miramonte 0 0 0 0

Ojai 2 1 4 0

Oak View 1 1 0 1

Oxnard 27 19 39 39

Saticoy 0 0 0 0

Port Hueneme 4 1 5 4

Ventura 23 17 24 22

Applications Received-Valley Express Area Cities

Fillmore 2 2 2 2

Piru 0 0 0 0

Santa Paula 7 2 3 6

 

Jul-22



MX Admin Report (July)

Call Count Queue Size Answered Abandoned Redirected Disconnected To VoiceMail Hold Time
Service Level

In Out Total Max Total Total Total Total Total Min Max Avg

Grand Total 444 28 472 2 392 9 43 0 43 0 91 1.18 77.70%

Sunday 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0.00 0.00%

Monday 85 0 85 2 68 4 13 0 13 0 39 0.69 63.53%

Tuesday 111 12 123 1 96 4 11 0 11 0 54 1.19 76.58%

Wednesday 62 3 65 1 56 1 5 0 5 0 70 1.19 83.87%

Thursday 76 10 86 1 72 0 4 0 4 0 87 1.90 86.84%

Friday 105 3 108 2 100 0 5 0 5 0 91 0.89 83.81%

Saturday 4 0 4 0 0 0 4 0 4 0 0 0.00 0.00%



Aug Jul Jun May Apr Mar

Inbound ADA Calls 503 454 484 424 448 481

Outbound ADA calls 356 291 134 91 374 401
Average hold time (in seconds) 1.16 1.6 10.45 5.43 TBD TBD
Outbound Area Transmittals 4 2 4 2 4 2 Riders requesting service outside of Ventura County

Inbound Area Transmittals 6 4 6 5 10 8 Riders requesting service into Ventura County

Recertification 75 120 83 139 118 113 Total applications received: 139

New Applications 64 38 38 61 49 65 Online Applications Received: 0 (0%)

Camarillo Area 16 12 17 25 18 7

Gold Coast Area 47 57 46 68 66 71

Valley Express Area 8 9 4 5 8 9

Moorpark Area 2 10 5 10 3 11

Simi Valley Area 26 38 29 45 47 54

Thousand Oaks 37 31 19 45 25 25

Out of County 3 1 1 2 0 1

Complete, with Functional Evaluation 0 0 0 0 0 0

Complete, Interview w/o Functional Evaluation 0 0 0 0 0 0
Complete, Special Circumstance (no Interview) 19 15 17 28 32 33
Complete, Over 85+ 6 3 3 16 6 12
Complete, Phone Interview            23 22 17 7 22 10
Complete, Short-term Certification (60 days) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Complete, Recertifications 74 111 67 132 111 108

Completed Determinations 122 151 104 183 171 163

Due to incomplete application by client 3 4 6 6 9 11

Pending Professional Evaluation (PE) 17 9 14 8 7 6
Applications that failed to meet 21 day rule 0 0 0 0 0 0
Applicants awaiting phone interviews 1 3 2 3 1 2

Assessment Catagories Total CAM VCTC SIMI

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

No Shows  for Phone Interview                                                                            0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

Total %

Unconditional (including S.C., Over 85+ , Phone interviews,short-term) 100 82%

17 14%

5 4%

0 0%

0 0%

Determinations by Eligiblity

Conditional 

Temporary

Denials

Short Term

Completed 

Determinations by 

Evaluation Type                  

Delays in 

Processing 

(Cumulative)

Assessments

With Physical Assessment                                                   

With Cognitive Assessment                                                  
Interview only (at assessment sites)                                     

Total In-Person Interviews Scheduled

Total Number of Appointment Days                                       

Aug-22

As of 3/17/2020, MMP closed their Camarillo office and began 

working remotely due to COVID-19 restrictions. 

Call Center

Applications 

Received

Applications 

Received                      

by Service Area

          

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

Unconditional Conditional Temporary

In-person Interviews by Eligibility 
and Assessment Type

Physical Cognitive Interview only

99%

1%

Applications by Language

ENGLISH

SPANISH

0

5

10

15

20

25

15-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65-74 75-84 85-94 95+

Evaluations by Age and Determination Type

Conditional Not Eligible Unconditional



Applications Received - GCT Area Cities Aug Jul Jun May

Casitas Springs 0 0 0 0

Meiners Oaks 0 0 0 0

Miramonte 0 0 0 0

Ojai 2 2 1 4

Oak View 0 1 1 0

Oxnard 22 27 19 39

Saticoy 0 0 0 0

Port Hueneme 2 4 1 5

Ventura 21 23 17 24

Applications Received-Valley Express Area Cities

Fillmore 5 2 2 2

Piru 1 0 0 0

Santa Paula 2 7 2 3

 

 



MX Admin Report (August)

Call Count Queue Size Answered Abandoned Redirected Disconnected To VoiceMail Hold Time
Service Level

In Out Total Max Total Total Total Total Total Min Max Avg

Grand Total 494 2 496 2 438 7 49 0 49 0 229 1.18 81.78%

Sunday 2 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 0 0.00 0.00%

Monday 93 0 93 1 88 2 3 0 3 0 0 0.00 86.02%

Tuesday 130 2 132 1 118 0 12 0 12 0 31 0.28 83.08%

Wednesday 103 0 103 2 93 2 8 0 8 0 0 0.00 86.41%

Thursday 83 0 83 1 78 1 4 0 4 0 222 3.28 89.16%

Friday 77 0 77 2 61 2 14 0 14 0 229 3.75 68.83%

Saturday 6 0 6 0 0 0 6 0 6 0 0 0.00 0.00%



[This page intentionally left blank.] 



 
 

    Item 8 
 

September 14, 2022 
 
 
 
MEMO TO: TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
  TRANSIT OPERATORS COMMITTEE 
 
FROM:  PETER DE HAAN, PROGRAMMING DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT: CONGESTION MITIGATION AND AIR QUALITY (CMAQ) PROGRAM APPORTIONMENT 

LOAN TO SACRAMENTO AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS (SACOG) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

• Receive and file.     
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Under federal law, Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) program funds apportioned to California lapse if 
they are not used within three years.  By state law, California distributes its CMAQ apportionment to counties by 
formula.  State law also applies the three-year lapse rule to the CMAQ apportionments of each county.  
 
The Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) authorized the continuation of the CMAQ program for five years 
from FY 2021/22 through FY 2026/27.  Subsequent to passage of IIJA, VCTC completed an expedited 
programming of CMAQ funds, selecting projects to utilize virtually all of the newly-authorized CMAQ funds for FY 
2021/22.  However, a significant amount of CMAQ from FY 2021/22 and earlier has not yet been obligated in 
grants, and since the oldest funds are obligated first, Ventura County has yet to use any of the FY 2021/22 CMAQ 
funds, and it appears only a small amount of those funds will be obligated prior to the September 30th close of the 
federal fiscal year.   Since these funds are not yet scheduled to lapse, they can generally be carried over to next 
year, although that ability to carryover funds is subject to the risk of changes made through the federal budget 
process. 
 
Although the Ventura County funds are not in known danger of lapsing, on a statewide basis there is a benefit to 
California drawing down as much funding as possible each fiscal year, since the state is then able to collect 
additional redistributions of appropriated funds from other states that could not use their share.  In early August 
SACOG approached VCTC due to having a CMAQ project ready to use an additional $4 million beyond its 
apportionment balance, and proposed that VCTC loan the $4 million, with repayment to occur after October 1st, 
the beginning of federal FY 2022/23.   Such a loan will allow SACOG to move forward now with an eligible project 
rather than deferring it to the next fiscal year.  

  



 
DISCUSSION 
 
It is in VCTC’s best interest that California as a whole receives the maximum available federal funding.  Since 
VCTC will not need the requested $4 million in FY 2021/22, staff worked with SACOG and Caltrans to set up the 
loan.  Due to the tight federal timeframe to obligate funds prior to the fiscal year end, it was necessary for the 
VCTC Executive Director to approve the loan without waiting for the next Commission meeting.  Staff will bring an 
item to the September 2nd Commission meeting recommending a ratification of this loan. 
 
Although the passage of the IIJA and the resulting ability to better program future years will likely result in VCTC 
having lower CMAQ balances in the future, one advantage to VCTC of entering into this loan is that the FY 21/22 
funds to be loaned will be repaid with FY 22/23 funds, meaning that the lapse date will be “reset” one year later.  
Also, there have been years past when the federal budget adoption, without warning, rescinds apportionment 
balances, which resulted in rescinded VCTC apportionments, so by reducing the end of fiscal year apportionment 
by $4 million VCTC has reduced the amount that could be taken away by any such federal budgeting decision. 
   
 









Attachment A 

UZA AGENCY PROJECT NAME 5307 JARC
5310 

Expanded
5310 

Traditional
 Match   $  

Match 
%

 Total Project 
Cost 

FY 22/23 FY 23/24

EAST COUNTY TRANSIT ALLIANCE 
(T.O.)

SENIOR/ADA DAR VEHICLE LEASE  $                  -    $                  -    $         200,000  $            50,000 20%  $     250,000               91  $         100,000  $         100,000 

EAST COUNTY TRANSIT ALLIANCE 
(T.O.)

SATURDAY SENIOR/ADA SERVICE
 $                  -   

 $       40,000  $                       -    $            10,000 20%  $       50,000               89  $            20,000  $            20,000 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE 
DISTRICT

CARE-A-VAN VEHICLE 
REPLACEMENT 

 $                  -    $                  -    $         168,000  $            42,000 20%  $     210,000               84  $         168,000 

CITY OF THOUSAND OAKS
EMPLOYEE RIDESHARE 
OPERATIONS

 $       50,000  $                  -    $                       -    $            50,000 50%  $     100,000               79  $            25,000  $            25,000 

TOTAL RECOMMENDATION  $   50,000  $  40,000  $    368,000  $    145,000  $    313,000 
Funding Available  $     175,139  $    379,892  $         413,235 

Balance  $    125,139  $    339,892  $           45,235 

GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
AGING ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE 
REPLACEMENT 

 $                  -    $                  -    $         640,000  $         160,000 20%  $     800,000               95  $         320,000  $         320,000 

GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
LATE NIGHT & SUN RISE DEMO 
PROJECT

 $     315,785  $                  -    $                       -    $         315,785 50%  $     631,570               93  $         147,785  $         168,000 

HELP OF OJAI
SENIOR & PARATRANSIT VEHICLE 
PURCHASE

 $                  -    $                  -    $            54,400  $            13,600 20%  $       68,000               78  $            54,400  $                       -   

TOTAL RECOMMENDATION  $315,785  $           -     $     694,400  $    522,185  $    488,000 
Funding Available  $     658,360  $    577,892  $         876,923 

Balance  $    342,575  $    577,892  $         182,523 
VENTURA COUNTY HUMAN 
SERVICES AGENCY

RAIN TLC WORK RELIABILITY 
TRANSPORT

 $     148,000  $                  -    $                       -    $            36,000 20%  $     184,000               98  $            74,000  $            74,000 

VENTURA COUNTY AREA AGENCY 
ON AGING

VCAAA'S ELDERHELPP 
TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM

 $                  -    $    690,000  $                       -    $         168,000 20%  $     858,000               93  $         345,000  $         345,000 

CAREGIVERS
TRANSPORTATION FOR FRAIL, 
LOW-INCOME SENIORS  $                  -   

 $                  -    $         150,000  $         215,698 59%  $     365,698               90  $            75,000  $            75,000 

INTERFACE CHILDREN & FAMILY 
SERVICES

211 RIDE - ONE CALL/ONE CLICK  $                  -    $                  -    $         224,000  $                       -   0%  $     224,000               88  $                       -    $         224,000 

CITY OF THOUSAND OAKS
REPLACEMENT EV POWERED 
EMPLOYEE RIDESHARE PROGRAM 
VEHICLES

 $     200,000  $                  -    $                       -    $            50,000 20%  $     250,000               77  $         100,000  $         100,000 

TOTAL RECOMMENDATION  $348,000  $690,000  $    374,000  $    594,000  $    818,000 
Funding Available (from balances 

above)
 $     467,714  $    917,784  $         227,758 

Balance  $    119,714  $    227,784  $       (146,242)
 $713,785  $730,000  $1,436,400  $1,093,083  $ 3,991,268  $1,261,185  $1,619,000 

Total Funding Available  $     833,499  $    811,545  $     1,436,400 
Total Carryover  $     119,714  $       81,545  $                       -   

VENTURA TRANSIT SYSTEM, INC

DEMAND RESPONSE FOR THE 
SENIOR, DISABLED, & LOW 
INCOME POPULATION OF 
VENTURA COUNTY

 not eligible  $                 -    $                      -   0%  $  2,156,648               75  $                      -    $                      -   

VENTURA COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

MILAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
VENTURA COUNTY

 $                  -    $                 -    $                      -   0%  $     321,600 
 not 

scored 
 $                      -    $                      -   

Total Recommendation

U
N

FU
N

DE
D

Grant Recommendations Grant Funding YearProject Information  Average 
Score 

Project Cost & Match
Project Recommendations for 2022 FTA 5310 and FTA 5307/JARC Call-for-Projects

Th
ou

sa
nd

 O
ak

s/
M

oo
rp

ar
k

Thousand Oaks/Moorpark 
Urbanized Area

O
XN

AR
D/

VE
N

TU
RA

Oxnard/Ventura Urbanized Area

CO
U

N
TY

W
ID

E

Countywide Project Benefits





Item 10 
Page 2 

DISCUSSION: 
As a direct recipient of funds which passes along funds to subrecipients that own or operate 
capital assets used in providing public transportation, VCTC must sponsor a group TAM plan on 
behalf of its subrecipients.  Accordingly, VCTC is the sponsoring agency of the Ventura County 
Group TAM Plan. The Group TAM Plan includes VCTC Intercity service, Valley Express, Camarillo 
Area Transit, Moorpark City Transit, Simi Valley Transit, Thousand Oaks Transit, and the small 
operators of Pathpoint, Help of Ojai. All of these operators are subrecipients with the exception 
of Simi Valley Transit which has elected to be part of the group plan.  
 
TAM Plans for Tier II operators (operators with 100 or less peak vehicles) require the following: 

• Inventory of Capital Assets 
• Condition Assessment 
• Decision Support Tools 
• Investment Prioritization 

 
The TAM Plan includes inventory of all assets used by the operators in the group plan as well as 
a condition assessment, decision support tools and investment prioritization for all assets 
owned by the operators.  
 
The Ventura County Group TAM Plan is included as an attachment.  












	Item 05 - Meeting Minutes
	Item 06 - ADA Certification Services Program Update
	MEMO TO: TRANSIT OPERATORS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TRANSCOM)
	RECOMMENDATION:
	DISCUSSION:


	Item 06 - July 2022 ADA Summary TRANSCOM
	New ADA Monthly Report FY 2022-2023
	ADA Monthly Phone Audit ADA - 2022-07

	Item 06 - August 2022 ADA Summary TRANSCOM
	Item 08 - CMAQ Loan
	MEMO TO: TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	FROM:  PETER DE HAAN, PROGRAMMING DIRECTOR
	RECOMMENDATION:
	 Receive and file.
	BACKGROUND:

	Item 09 - 5307 and 5310 Call for Projects
	Item 11 - POP23 Attachment.pdf
	Sheet1

	Item 10 - Transit Asset Management (TAM) Plan.pdf
	MEMO TO: TRANSIT OPERATORS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TRANSCOM)
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:
	DISCUSSION:


	Item 11 - POP23 Attachment.pdf
	Sheet1

	Item 11 - POP23 Staff Report.pdf
	Item 11
	MEMO TO: TRANSIT OPERATORS COMMITTEE




